
and 	ATF 	Were also present. 

Additionally we have had a request pending since the end of June with you (and Matt at the time) for ATF I 
ATF personal file relating to Fast and Furious. She has described this file in a candid and interesting way to 

Others. We know this file contains several FBI 302s that have been brought to the attention of ODAG. Do you have 
an update on this request? 

We would like the Department to produce the notes that 	ATF 	;took at the USAO in Phoenix on March 11, 
2011 in a meeting with 	ATF 	and his lawyers 	 ATF 	 Emory Hurley, Mike Morrissey, 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ) 
7/28/2011 1:39:27 PM 
FVV: docs and interviews 

From: Reich, Steven (ODAG) (JMD) 
Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2011 9:32 AM 
To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Subject: FW: docs and interviews 

From: Castor, Stephen [mailto:Stephen.Castor©mail.house.gov ] 
Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2011 11:58 AM 
To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Reich, Steven (ODAG) 
Cc: Foster, Jason (Judiciary-Rep); Pinto, Ashok 
Subject: docs and interviews 

Hi Faith and Steve 

Let me know if the Department will require a Chairman's letter or subpoena for either. 

On a separate note, we would like to schedule transcribed interviews with four individuals in USAO-AZ: Emory Hurley, 
Michael Morrissey, Patrick Cunningham, and Dennis Burke. Please suggest some dates. 

Thank you, 

Steve Castor 
Committee on Oversight and Gov't Reform 
Rep. Darrell Issa, Chairman 
U.S. House of Representatives 
202-225-5074 

AZ0005250 

DOJ-FF-55426 


	Page 1

